Mai Vang

From: Derek Olson

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Mai Vang

Subject: RE: Water shut off for 1297 7th St W
Attachments: 1297 7th St W.xlsx

Water was off in January 2017 and turned back on November of 2020. | attached the usage history.

Derek Olson

Customer Service and

Billing Supervisor
1900 Rice Street

St. Paul, MN 55113

PH: 651-266-6293
Derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us

From: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Derek Olson <derek.olson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Water shut off for 1297 7th St W
Importance: High

Hi Derek,

| have another asks. Canyou check above property and see if water was ever off, and if so what time
period. | need for Council meeting today at 3:30 p.m. Thanks much!

Mai Viarg

(She, her)

Legislative Hearing Coordinator | St Paul City Council
M: (651) 266-8585 ; D: (651) 266-8563

310 City Hall, 15 W. Kellogg Blvd, St Paul, MN 55102



Created C 3/27/2024 2:00:10 PM
Customer 085833

Account I 0675990

Service Ac1297 7THST W
Mailing Address:

JOSEPH P BARRETT

2017 GRAND AVE

SAINT PAUL MN 55105-1446

Service Read Date Meter Read Type Read Status Previous Reading Current Reading Consumption Days Billed Consumption Average Bill Date

Water 1/9/2024|91771151 Water Actual Read 2829.00 2831.00 2.00 91 2.00 0.02 1/22/2024
Water 10/10/2023{91771151 Water Actual Read 2827.00 2829.00 2.00 91 2.00 0.02| 10/19/2023
Water 7/11/2023(91771151 Water Actual Read 2825.00 2827.00 2.00 95 2.00 0.02 7/21/2023
Water 4/7/2023]91771151 Water Actual Read 2824.00 2825.00 1.00 87 1.00 0.01 4/19/2023
Water 1/10/2023|91771151 Water Actual Read 2823.00 2824.00 1.00 92 1.00 0.01 1/24/2023
Water 10/10/2022(91771151 Water Actual Read 2717.00 2823.00 106.00 90 106.00 1.18| 10/20/2022
Water 7/12/2022(91771151 Water Actual Read 2715.00 2717.00 2.00 95 2.00 0.02 7/18/2022
Water 4/8/2022]91771151 Water Actual Read 2713.00 2715.00 2.00 87 2.00 0.02 4/19/2022
Water 1/11/2022|91771151 Water Actual Read 2711.00 2713.00 2.00 92 2.00 0.02 1/20/2022
Water 10/11/2021{91771151 Water Actual Read 2696.00 2711.00 15.00 91 15.00 0.16| 10/20/2021
Water 7/12/2021{91771151 Water Actual Read 2696.00 2696.00 0.00 95 0.00 0.00 7/21/2021
Water 4/8/2021]91771151 Water Actual Read 2694.00 2696.00 2.00 87 2.00 0.02 4/20/2021
Water 1/11/2021|91771151 Water Actual Read 2692.00 2694.00 2.00 67 2.00 0.03 1/20/2021
Water 11/5/2020(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 27 0.00 0.00 1/20/2021
Water 10/9/2020(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00| 10/20/2020
Water 7/10/2020{91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 7/21/2020
Water 4/9/2020]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 90 0.00 0.00 4/20/2020
Water 1/10/2020{91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 1/23/2020
Water 10/10/2019(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00| 10/18/2019
Water 7/10/2019(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 7/19/2019
Water 4/9/2019]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 89 0.00 0.00 4/18/2019
Water 1/10/2019(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 1/23/2019
Water 10/10/2018{91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00| 10/19/2018
Water 7/11/2018(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 7/20/2018
Water 4/10/2018]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 90 0.00 0.00 4/19/2018
Water 1/10/2018{91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 1/19/2018
Water 10/10/2017|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 90 0.00 0.00| 10/18/2017




Water 7/12/2017(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00 7/19/2017
Water 4/11/2017|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 4/18/2017
Water 1/10/2017|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 1/19/2017
Water 10/11/2016|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 92 0.00 0.00| 10/19/2016
Water 7/11/2016(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 7/20/2016
Water 4/11/2016|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 4/19/2016
Water 1/11/2016|91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 94 0.00 0.00 1/15/2016
Water 10/9/2015/91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00| 10/19/2015
Water 7/10/2015(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 94 0.00 0.00 7/20/2015
Water 4/7/2015]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 88 0.00 0.00 4/17/2015
Water 1/9/2015[91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 1/22/2015
Water 10/10/2014]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 93 0.00 0.00| 10/17/2014
Water 7/9/2014(91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 7/18/2014
Water 4/9/2014]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 90 0.00 0.00 4/17/2014
Water 1/9/2014[91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 1/22/2014
Water 10/10/2013]91834310 Water Actual Read 7.00 7.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00| 10/17/2013
Water 7/11/2013(91834310 Water Actual Read 6.00 7.00 1.00 92 1.00 0.01 7/18/2013
Water 4/10/2013|91834310 Water Actual Read 6.00 6.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00 4/17/2013
Water 1/9/2013(91834310 Water Actual Read 5.00 6.00 1.00 90 1.00 0.01 1/22/2013
Water 10/11/2012]91834310 Water Actual Read 0.00 5.00 5.00 84 5.00 0.06| 10/17/2012
Water 7/19/2012(91834310 Water Actual Read 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 1.00 0.00 7/25/2012
Water 7/12/2012(30676616 Water Actual Read 645.00 646.00 1.00 94 1.00 0.01 7/25/2012
Water 4/9/2012|30676616 Water Actual Read 644.00 645.00 1.00 94 1.00 0.01 4/18/2012
Water 1/6/2012|30676616 Water Actual Read 642.00 644.00 2.00 88 2.00 0.02 1/20/2012
Water 10/10/2011|30676616 Water Actual Read 630.00 642.00 12.00 89 12.00 0.13| 10/19/2011
Water 7/13/2011(30676616 Water Actual Read 624.00 630.00 6.00 93 6.00 0.06 7/20/2011
Water 4/11/2011|30676616 Water Actual Read 623.00 624.00 1.00 90 1.00 0.01 4/19/2011
Water 1/11/2011|30676616 Water Actual Read 622.00 623.00 1.00 92 1.00 0.01 1/21/2011
Water 10/11/2010|30676616 Water Actual Read 616.00 622.00 6.00 91 6.00 0.07| 10/19/2010
Water 7/12/2010(30676616 Water Actual Read 614.00 616.00 2.00 97 2.00 0.02 7/15/2010
Water 4/6/2010|30676616 Water Actual Read 613.00 614.00 1.00 77 1.00 0.01 4/16/2010
Water 1/19/2010|30676616 Water Actual Read 612.00 613.00 1.00 102 1.00 0.01 1/25/2010
Water 10/9/2009|30676616 Water Actual Read 607.00 612.00 5.00 88 0.00 0.06

Water 7/13/2009(30676616 Water Actual Read 604.00 607.00 3.00 95 0.00 0.03

Water 4/9/2009|30676616 Water In-House Estimate 608.00 612.00 4.00 86 0.00 0.05

Water 1/13/2009|30676616 Water Actual Read 603.00 608.00 5.00 92 0.00 0.05

Water 10/13/2008|30676616 Water Actual Read 598.00 603.00 5.00 94 0.00 0.05

Water 7/11/2008(30676616 Water Actual Read 591.00 598.00 7.00 95 0.00 0.07

Water 4/7/2008|30676616 Water Actual Read 587.00 591.00 4.00 84 0.00 0.05




Water 1/14/2008|30676616 Water Actual Read 587.00 587.00 0.00 91 0.00 0.00
Water 10/15/2007|30676616 Water Actual Read 562.00 587.00 25.00 91 0.00 0.27
Water 7/16/2007 30676616 Water Actual Read 544.00 562.00 18.00 96 0.00 0.19
Water 4/11/2007|30676616 Water Actual Read 540.00 544.00 4.00 90 0.00 0.04
Water 1/11/2007|30676616 Water Actual Read 534.00 540.00 6.00 94 0.00 0.06
Water 10/9/2006|30676616 Water Actual Read 521.00 534.00 13.00 89 0.00 0.15
Water 7/12/2006 (30676616 Water Actual Read 504.00 521.00 17.00 93 0.00 0.18
Water 4/10/2006|30676616 Water Actual Read 504.00 504.00 0.00 90 0.00 0.00
Water 1/10/2006|30676616 Water Actual Read 503.00 504.00 1.00 88 0.00 0.01
Water 10/14/2005|30676616 Water Actual Read 493.00 503.00 10.00 93 0.00 0.11
Water 7/13/2005(30676616 Water Actual Read 490.00 493.00 3.00 100 0.00 0.03
Water 4/4/2005|30676616 Water Actual Read 487.00 490.00 3.00 87 0.00 0.03
Water 1/7/2005|30676616 Water Actual Read 486.00 487.00 1.00 88 0.00 0.01
Water 10/11/2004|30676616 Water Actual Read 473.00 486.00 13.00 95 0.00 0.14
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